
 AS S O C I A T I O N  O F  B A Y  AR E A  GO V E R N M E N T S  
Representing City and County Governments of the San Francisco Bay Area 

C A L L  A N D  N O T I C E  

CALL AND NOTICE OF A SPECIAL MEETING OF THE ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE OF 
THE ASSOCIATION OF BAY AREA GOVERNMENTS 

As Chair of the Administrative Committee of the Association of Bay Area Governments (ABAG), 
I am calling a special meeting of the ABAG Administrative Committee as follows: 

 

Special Joint Meeting with the MTC Planning Committee 

Friday, April 10, 2015, 9:30 AM 

Location: 

Joseph P. Bort MetroCenter 
Lawrence D. Dahms Auditorium 
101 8th Street 
Oakland, California 

 

The ABAG Administrative Committee may act on any item on this agenda. 

Agenda and attachments available at abag.ca.gov 

This meeting is scheduled to be audiocast live on the Metropolitan Transportation Commission 
website at mtc.ca.gov 

For information, contact Fred Castro, Clerk of the Board, at (510) 464 7913. 

 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER / CONFIRM QUORUM 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

3. COMPENSATION ANNOUCEMENT 

4. CONSENT CALENDAR 

A. Approval of MTC Planning Committee Summary Minutes of March 13, 2015 

MTC Planning Committee APPROVAL 

B. Approval of ABAG Administrative Committee Summary Minutes of March 13, 2015 

ABAG Administrative Committee ACTION 

5. PLAN BAY AREA UPDATE: COMMITTED PROJECTS AND FUNDS POLICY 
MTC RESOLUTION NO. 4182 

ABAG Administrative Committee Information / MTC Planning Committee ACTION 

Call and Notice

http://abag.ca.gov/
http://www.mtc.ca.gov/


ABAG Administrative Committee 
April 10, 2015 
2 
 
 

 

6. PLAN BAY AREA FORECAST AND MODELING APPROACH 

ABAG Administrative Committee Information / MTC Planning Committee Information 

7. PUBLIC COMMENT / OTHER BUSINESS / NEXT MEETING / ADJOURNMENT 

Next meeting:  May 8, 2015 9:30 AM 

 

Members of the public shall be provided an opportunity to directly address the ABAG 
Administrative Committee concerning any item described in this notice before consideration of 
that item. 

Agendas and materials will be posted and distributed for this meeting by ABAG staff in the 
normal course of business. 

 

 

 

/s/ Julie Pierce 
Chair, Administrative Committee 

 

Date Submitted:  April 6, 2015 

Date Posted:  April 6, 2015 

Call and Notice



 AS S O C I A T I O N  O F  B A Y  AR E A  GO V E R N M E N T S  
Representing City and County Governments of the San Francisco Bay Area 

A G E N D A  

ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE 

Special Joint Meeting with the MTC Planning Committee 

Friday, April 10, 2015, 9:30 AM 

Location: 

Joseph P. Bort MetroCenter 
Lawrence D. Dahms Auditorium 
101 8th Street 
Oakland, California 

 

The ABAG Administrative Committee may act on any item on this agenda. 

Agenda and attachments available at abag.ca.gov 

This meeting is scheduled to be audiocast live on the Metropolitan Transportation Commission 
website at mtc.ca.gov 

For information, contact Fred Castro, Clerk of the Board, at (510) 464 7913. 

 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER / CONFIRM QUORUM 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

3. COMPENSATION ANNOUCEMENT 

4. CONSENT CALENDAR 

A. Approval of MTC Planning Committee Summary Minutes of March 13, 2015 

MTC Planning Committee APPROVAL 

Attachment:  MTC Planning Committee Summary Minutes of March 13, 2015 

B. Approval of ABAG Administrative Committee Summary Minutes of March 13, 2015 

ABAG Administrative Committee ACTION 

Attachment:  Summary Minutes of March 13, 2015 

5. PLAN BAY AREA UPDATE: COMMITTED PROJECTS AND FUNDS POLICY 
MTC RESOLUTION NO. 4182 

ABAG Administrative Committee Information / MTC Planning Committee ACTION 

Adam Noelting and Bill Bacon, MTC 

Agenda

http://abag.ca.gov/
http://www.mtc.ca.gov/


ABAG Administrative Committee 
April 10, 2015 
2 
 

Staff will seek MTC Planning Committee’s review and referral of the Committed Projects and 
Funds Policy for the Plan Bay Area update to the Commission for approval. 

Attachment:  Committed Projects and Funds Policy—Plan Bay Area 2040 

6. PLAN BAY AREA FORECAST AND MODELING APPROACH 

ABAG Administrative Committee Information / MTC Planning Committee Information 

Cynthia Kroll, ABAG 

Staff will present background information and an overview of the development of the growth 
forecast of population, jobs, and housing for the Plan Bay Area update. 

Attachments:  PBA Forecast and Modeling Approach; Presentation ABAG Regional 
Forecast Approach 

7. PUBLIC COMMENT / OTHER BUSINESS / NEXT MEETING / ADJOURNMENT 

Next meeting:  May 8, 2015 9:30 AM 

 

Submitted: 

 

 

/s/ Ezra Rapport, Secretary-Treasurer 

 

 

Date Submitted:  April 6, 2015 

Date Posted:  April 6, 2015 

 

Agenda



 

 

 
MTC PLANNING COMMITTEE 

March 13, 2015 
MINUTES  

 
 

ATTENDANCE 
Chair Spering called the MTC Planning Committee meeting to order at  
9:32 a.m. Planning Committee members in attendance were: Commissioners 
Aguirre, Azumbrado, Giacopini, Haggerty, Liccardo, Mackenzie and Pierce. 
Commission Chair Cortese was present in his ex-officio voting member 
capacity. Commissioner Bates, Luce, Tissier, and Worth were present as ad 
hoc non-voting members of the Committee.  
 
ABAG Administrative Committee members in attendance were: Cortese, 
Eklund, Gupta, Haggerty, Liccardo, Luce, Mar, Pierce, and Spering. 
 
Note: Commissioner Cortese and Luce were deputized at the start of the 
meeting to make a quorum of the MTC Planning Committee. 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR: a) Minutes of February 13, 2015; b) Priority 
Development Area (PDA) Assessment Update 
Commissioner Mackenzie moved approval of the Consent Calendar and  
Commissioner Luce seconded. Motion passed unanimously. 
  
STATE OF THE REGION REPORT AND VITAL SIGNS INITIATIVE 
(Phase 2: Land, People, and Economic 
Ms. Cynthia Kroll provided an overview of ABAG’s recently released State of the 
Region report and Ms. Kristen Carnarius presented a preview of the new webpages 
included in the next phase of MTC’s Vital Signs performance monitoring initiative. 
 
Committee discussion: 
 Commissioner Aguirre stated that people are moving out of the region because 

of wages, displacement and high rents and asked staff if this report takes that 
into account. Ms. Kroll stated that they are starting to look at the nuances of 
movement of people into and out of the region. Staff analysis of migration trends 
shows that when people move, they are most likely to move to another  home in 
the same county, but their next most likely destination is someplace completely 
beyond the region, rather than to another Bay Area county. 

 ABAG Administrative committee member Gupta commented that the data is not 
completely current – some of it is annual data with 2013 being the most recent 
year available, so that some of the conditions such as affordability may be 
getting worse because prices are continuing to rise. Ms. Kroll concurred with  
 

Item 4.A.



MTC Planning Committee 
March 13, 2015 Minutes 
Page | 2 

 
 
this, but also pointed out that wages are beginning to rise, and the number of middle wage 
jobs is increasing once again. These trends could help with affordability. She commented that 
nevertheless with rising interest rates and home prices, staff may be at a low point for 
homeowner affordability. 

 Commissioner Spering asked staff what they mean by “current”. Ms. Carnarius stated that 
the website will typically include the most recent data available. She explained that 
sometimes there is a lag between when data is collected by the original source and when it 
becomes available to the public.  

 Commissioner Spering also asked if staff hopes to have housing permit data in real time. Ms. 
Carnarius mentioned that it is not part of this release. 

 Commissioner Worth commented that it would be helpful to know what the job levels are – 
how the report measures low, medium and high wages – and whether these are “fully loaded” 
jobs (do they include health benefits or pensions, for example). She also would like to see 
how all of this relates to housing affordability by age groups. Ms. Kroll stated that in terms of 
wages, high wage jobs are those jobs paying 30 percent above the average or higher, low 
wage jobs that pay 30 percent below the average or less. Middle measures used in the report 
were from the Bureau of Labor Statistics occupation employment series and do not include 
benefits.  

 Commissioner Worth also asked if staff can track those wages with median income and how 
this relates to the cost of living. Ms. Kroll stated that they would have to use a different data 
source to go into detail at the county level, as this data source is at the more aggregate 
metropolitan level. 

 Commissioner Haggerty commented on the Port of Oakland, and noted that the boundaries of 
the mega region are much greater than what we acknowledge. He stated that staff should 
acknowledge data outside of the region. Ms. Kroll stated that this is certainly something they 
have in mind and noted that staff met with San Joaquin and Modesto counties. Ms. Carnarius 
also pointed to the Traffic Volumes at Regional Gateways page on the Vital Signs website as 
an example of monitoring traffic entering and exiting the Bay Area.   

 Commissioner Haggerty stated that it is important that San Joaquin and Modesto be 
incorporated into our work, and asked if the federal government recognizes Tracy and 
Modesto as part of this region, isn’t there a way that we would do the same? Mr. Heminger 
noted that the question bears some investigation, and that staff is working on it. 

 Commissioner Liccardo asked if the commute mode share data is self-reported or based on 
transit agencies. Ms. Carnarius responded that the commute mode share data comes from the 
American Community Survey and is self-reported. She noted that data from the American 
Community Survey is subject the Census Bureau’s data quality standards and is commonly 
used.  

 Commissioner Bates stated that the income issue is a major problem, and asked if the 
analysis has started as to how the region will sustain economic growth if income levels 
continue to lag. Ms. Kroll noted that they are looking at how job growth, population growth, 
incomes and housing prices are inter-related. The longer answer is that this is not a simple 
relationship. If jobs are growing but lower wage workers cannot afford housing here, they  
may take on long commutes to work in one part of the region but live in another part of the 
region or outside of the region. She commented that the Vital Signs team has discussed 

Item 4.A.



MTC Planning Committee 
March 13, 2015 Minutes 
Page | 3 

whether it is possible to develop a housing plus transportation affordability measure but that 
this is difficult to do with the data available. Nevertheless, they are very aware of these 
concerns in their analysis and research.  

 Commissioner Spering asked if staff can measure the impacts of seniors staying in the 
workforce longer. Ms. Kroll referred to the Public Policy Institute of California report that 
states there will be a skilled labor force shortage. This labor shortage will counterbalance 
some of the concern with seniors delaying retirement and the effect on opportunities for 
younger workers. In fact, she said, the focus should be on training people to move into 
middle wage jobs so that they will be available when the openings occur through retirement. 
Commissioner Spering clarified that his concern was with people not having the senior 
professional and manager opportunities as older workers stayed longer in those positions. 
Ms. Kroll replied that is indeed a different concern that merits further attention.  
 

PLAN BAY AREA PUBLIC OUTREACH UPDATE 
Ms. Ellen Griffin and Mr. Brad Paul provided an overview of the approach to the first round of 
Public Workshops and related outreach efforts for Plan Bay Area. 
 
Committee discussion: 
 Commissioner Spering asked if there is a plan to meet with MTC Commissioners and ABAG 

board members prior to the outreach meetings. Ms. Griffin stated that staff can do this. 
 Commissioner Pierce stated that ABAG’s Administrative Committee had a presentation from 

Barbary Coast Consulting, under contract to assist with public engagement communications, 
and asked consultants from that firm who were in attendance to provide an overview of the 
importance of using nontechnical language that most residents can understand. Ms. Amber 
Shipley and Mr. Jaime Ross of Barbary Coast spoke of the tasks they are working on to assist 
staff to create clear and compelling materials for the upcoming open houses.  

 Commissioner Haggerty stated that the only outreach that is in Alameda County is in 
Oakland, which is too far away for people in the eastern part of the county to have a 
comprehensive discussion on how the Plan could support them. 

 Commissioner Mackenzie asked staff how the comments and suggestions will be recorded 
and addressed. Ms. Griffin stated that staff hopes to have the meetings in May so that they 
can report back in June with a summary of key comments heard. 

 
Public comment: 
 Mr. Matt Vandersluis, Greenbelt Alliance, noted that the open house formats work very well. 
 Mr. Rich Hedges noted that he attended many of the Plan Bay Area meetings and there is an 

organized effort against regional planning. Staff need to enlist people who can help articulate 
the importance of Plan to Bay Area to local communities. 

 
OTHER BUSINESS/PUBLIC COMMENT 
Mr. Ken Bukowski noted that staff need to find ways to capture money for transportation. There 
being no other business, the meeting adjourned at 11:08 a.m. The Committee’s next meeting is  
scheduled for Friday, April 10, 2015 at 9:30 a.m. in the Lawrence D. Dahms Auditorium, Joseph 
P. Bort MetroCenter, Oakland, CA. 
 
J:\COMMITTE\Planning Committee\2015\April\04a_Final Minutes.docx 

Item 4.A.



Blank Page 



SUMMARY MINUTES (DRAFT) 
ABAG Administrative Committee Special Meeting 

Friday, March 13, 2015 
Lawrence D. Dahms Auditorium 

Joseph P. Bort MetroCenter 
101 8th Street, Oakland, California 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER AND CONFIRM QUORUM 

Committee Chair Julie Pierce, Councilmember, City of Clayton, called the special meeting of 
the Administrative Committee of the Association of Bay Area Governments to order at about 
9:32 a.m. 

The Committee met jointly with the Planning Committee of the Metropolitan Transportation 
Commission. 

A quorum of the Committee was present. 

Members Present 

Councilmember Julie Pierce, City of Clayton 
Supervisor Dave Cortese, County of Santa Clara 
Mayor Pro Tem Pat Eklund, City of Novato 
Councilmember Pradeep Gupta, City of South San Francisco 
Supervisor Scott Haggerty, County of Alameda [Joined meeting at 9:37 a.m.] 
Supervisor Mark Luce, County of Napa 
Supervisor Eric Mar, City and County of San Francisco [Joined meeting at 10:05 a.m.] 
Supervisor James Spering, County of Solano 

Members Absent 

Mayor Bill Harrison, City of Fremont 
Supervisor Dave Pine, County of San Mateo (Alternate) 
Supervisor David Rabbitt, County of Sonoma 

Staff Present 

Ezra Rapport, ABAG Executive Director 
Brad Paul, ABAG Deputy Executive Director 
Miriam Chion, ABAG Planning and Research Director 

MTC Planning Committee Members Present 

Commissioners Aguirre, Azumbrado, Giacopini, Haggerty, Liccardo, Mackenzie and Pierce. 
Commission Chair Cortese was present in his ex officio voting member capacity. 
Commissioner Bates, Luce, Tissier, and Worth were present as ad hoc non-voting members 
of the Committee. 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Chair Pierce and Chair Spering led the committees and public in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

3. COMPENSATION ANNOUCEMENT 

Chair Spering made the MTC compensation announcement. 

Fred Castro, Clerk of the Board, made the ABAG compensation announcement. 

Item 4.B.



Summary Minutes (Draft) 
ABAG Administrative Committee Special Meeting 

Friday, March 13, 2015 
2 
 

4. CONSENT CALENDAR 

A. Approval of MTC Planning Committee Summary Minutes of February 13, 2015 

[The MTC Planning Committee approved its Consent Calendar.] 

B. Priority Development Area (PDA) Assessment Update 

[The MTC Planning Committee approved its Consent Calendar.] 

C. Approval of ABAG Administrative Committee Summary Minutes of 
February 13, 2015 

ABAG Administrative Committee ACTION 

President Pierce recognized a motion by Pat Eklund, Mayor Pro Tem, City of Novato, 
which was seconded by Pradeep Gupta, Councilmember, City of South San Francisco, 
to approve the ABAG Administrative Committee summary minutes of February 13, 2015. 

There was no discussion. 

The aye votes were:  Cortese, Eklund, Gupta, Luce, Pierce, Spering. 

The nay votes were:  None 

Abstentions were:  None. 

Absent were:  Haggerty, Harrison, Mar, Pine (Alternate), Rabbitt. 

The motion passed. 

5. STATE OF THE REGION REPORT AND VITAL SIGNS INITIATIVE (PHASE 2:  LAND, 
PEOPLE, AND ECONOMY) 

Cynthia Kroll, ABAG, and Kristen Carnarius, MTC, provided an overview of ABAG's 
upcoming State of the Region report and previewed the new webpages included in the next 
phase of MTC's Vital Signs performance monitoring initiative. 

Members discussed people moving out of the region because of wages, displacement and 
high rents; current data and the use of most recent data available; housing permit data in 
real time; measures of low, medium and high wages, and whether these are “fully loaded” 
jobs; job levels and its relation to housing affordability; tracking wages with median income 
and how this relates to the cost of living; boundaries of the mega region, using data outside 
of the region, and incorporating San Joaquin and Modesto into our work; commute mode 
share data; income analysis and sustaining economic growth; and measures for the impacts 
of seniors staying in the workforce longer. 

6. PLAN BAY AREA PUBLIC OUTREACH UPDATE 

Ellen Griffin, MTC, and Brad Paul, ABAG, provided an overview of the approach to the first 
round of public workshops and related outreach efforts for Plan Bay Area. 

Members discussed plans to meet with MTC Commissioners and ABAG board members 
prior to the outreach meetings; a presentation to ABAG’s Administrative Committee from 
Barbary Coast Consulting and an overview of the importance of using nontechnical 
language that most residents can understand; the scheduled outreach in Alameda County in 
Oakland; and recording and addressing comments and suggestions. 

Public comment: 

Item 4.B.



Summary Minutes (Draft) 
ABAG Administrative Committee Special Meeting 

Friday, March 13, 2015 
3 
 

Matt Vandersluis, Greenbelt Alliance, noted that the open house formats work very well. 

Rich Hedges noted that he attended many of the Plan Bay Area meetings and there is an 
organized effort against regional planning. 

7. PUBLIC COMMENT / OTHER BUSINESS / NEXT MEETING / ADJOURNMENT 

Public comment: 

Ken Bukowski noted that staff needs to find ways to capture money for transportation. 

The meeting adjourned at about 11:08 a.m. 

The Committee’s next meeting is scheduled for Friday, April 10, 2015 at 9:30 a.m. 

 

Submitted: 

 

 

Ezra Rapport, Secretary-Treasurer 

 

Date Submitted:  April 6, 2015 

Date Approved:   

 

For information, contact Fred Castro, Clerk of the Board, at (510) 464 7913 or 
FredC@abag.ca.gov. 

Item 4.B.

mailto:FredC@abag.ca.gov


Blank Page 



T’ BayAreairj
—

TO: MTC Planning Committee DATE: April 3, 2015

FR: MTC Executive Director

RE: Committed Projects and Funds Policy — Plan Bay Area 2040

MTC staff seeks the Committee’s review and referral of the Committed Projects and Funds Policy
for Plan Bay Area 2040, as reflected in MTC Resolution No. 4182, to the Commission for approval
at its April 22, 2015, meeting.

Background
MTC Resolution No. 4006 established the Committed Projects and Funds Policy approved for Plan
Bay Area by defining criteria to determine committed transportation projects and funding sources.
The purpose of the Committed Projects and Funds Policy is to determine:

• Which projects are subject to a performance evaluation and/or subject to discretionary action
by the Commission; and,

• Which fund sources are subject to discretionary action by the Commission.

MTC Resolution No. 4006 separated the Committed Projects and Funds Policy into three policy
elements: (1) Prior Commitment Criteria — Project; (2) Prior Commitment — Funding Sources; and,
(3) Projects Exempt from Senate Bill 375. Each policy element defined a set of criteria to determine
the committed status. MTC Resolution No. 4006 stated that a transportation project/program that
met any one of the following criterion (below) would be deemed committed:

1. Project has a certified Environmental Impact Report (EIR) or Record of Decision for
Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) by May 1, 2011. In addition, project has full funding
plan;

2. Proposition lB Corridor Mobility Improvement Account (CMIA) and Trade Corridor
Improvement Fund (TCIF) projects with full funding and approved baseline agreements as of
February 2011;

3. Resolution 3434 Program — Project has a certified Environmental Impact Report (EIR) or
Record of Decision for Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) by May 1, 2011. In addition,
project has a full funding plan; and,

4. Regional Programs — Regional programs with executed contracts through contract period
only and 1st and 2nd Cycle Regional Programs with New Act Funding through 2015.

Projects/programs that failed to meet at least one of the above criterion were subject to MTC’ s
project performance assessment.

Proposal
For Plan Bay Area 2040, MTC staff proposes to maintain the policy framework of MTC Resolution
No. 4006, with minor modifications to simplify committed criteria and update policy element
criteria. In addition, staff is proposing that if a project’s local funding commitment changes and
discretionary funds are requested in the future, the project will be subject to a project-level

Item 5



Page 2 of 2

performance assessment at that time. Other proposed modifications as highlighted in Attachment A
to the proposed resolution and updates include:

1. Simplification of project criteria to require all projects to have a certified Environmental
Impact Report (EIR) or Record of Decision for Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) by
September 30, 2015, and a full funding plan;

2. Updates to Tables 2a and 2b to list current regional operations programs (Table 2a) and
regional funding programs (Table 2b);

3. An expanded definition of discretionary funding to include funds subject to competitive
programs or future MTC advocacy;

4. An expanded definition of a committed fund source to be inclusive of actions that occur prior
to the adoption of the Plan; and,

5. Updates to Table 3 to list current committed and discretionary fund sources.

Next Steps
MTC staff will request the assistance of the nine Bay Area Congestion Management Agencies
(CMAs) and multi-county project sponsors (e.g., Caltrans, BART and Caltrain) to assist with the
Project Update and Call for Projects for Plan Bay Area 2040. The Project Update and Call for
Projects process will begin May 1, 2015, with final project submittals due to MTC by September 30,
2015. Projects/programs seeking future regional, state or federal funding through the planning
horizon for Plan Bay Area 2040 must be submitted for consideration in the adopted Plan.

Recommendation
MTC staff recommends that this Committee approve and refer MTC Resolution No. 4182, which
establishes the Committed Projects and Funds Policy for Plan Bay Area 2040, to the Commission for
approval.

7-
Steve

Attachments
Presentation Slides
MTC Resolution No. 4182

J:\COMMITI’E\Planning Committee\20 I 5\April\5_CommittedPolicy.docx

Item 5



 Date: April 22, 2014 
 W.I.: 1121 
  Referred by: Planning Committee 
  
 
 
 
 

ABSTRACT 

Resolution No. 4182 
 
 

This resolution approves the Committed Projects and Funds Policy for Plan Bay Area 2040 to (1) 

determine which projects are subject to a performance evaluation and/or subject to discretionary 

action by the Commission, and (2) determine which fund sources are subject to discretionary 

action by the Commission. 

 

Further information is contained in the Executive Director’s memoranda dated April 10, 2015. 

 

 

Item 5



 Date: April 22, 2014 
 W.I.: 1121 
 Referred by: Planning Committee 

 
RE: Plan Bay Area: Approval of Committed Projects and Funds Policy 

 

METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION NO.  4182 
 

 WHEREAS, the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) is the regional 

transportation planning agency for the San Francisco Bay Area pursuant to Government Code 

Sections 66500 et seq.; and 
 

 WHEREAS, MTC develops a long-range Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) and 

Sustainable Communities Strategy (SCS), pursuant to Government Code §§ 66513 and 65080; 

and  

 

 WHEREAS, the last major update of the RTP/SCS was adopted in July 2013 (MTC 

Resolution No. 4111); and  

 

 WHEREAS, MTC is updating its 2017 RTP/SCS, known as Plan Bay Area 2040; and  

 

 WHEREAS, MTC has developed a Committed Projects and Funds Policy for Plan Bay 

Area 2040; and 

 

 WHEREAS, Attachment A of this resolution, attached hereto and incorporated herein as 

though set forth at length, defines criteria to determine committed transportation projects and 

funding sources; and 

 

 RESOLVED, that MTC adopts the Committed Projects and Funds Policy. 

 
 METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
 
 
 
 ____________________________________________ 
 Dave Cortese, Chair 
 
The above resolution was entered into by 
the Metropolitan Transportation Commission 
at a regular meeting of the Commission 
held in Oakland, California on April 22, 2015 

Item 5



 
 Date: April 22, 2014 
 W.I.: 1121 
 Referred by: Planning Committee 
  
 Attachment A 
 Resolution No. 4182 
 Page 1 of 4 
 

Committed Projects & Funds Policy for Plan Bay Area 2040 
 
Purpose 
 
The Committed Policy for Plan Bay Area 2040 will: 
 

 Determine which projects proposed for inclusion in the Plan are not subject to 
discretionary action by the Commission because the projects are fully funded and are too 
far along in the project development process to consider withdrawing support. 

 
- Projects that are 100 percent funded through local funds are considered 

committed and not subject to a project-level performance assessment.  If a 
project’s local funding commitment changes and discretionary funds are 
requested in the future, the project will be subject to a project-level performance 
assessment at that time. 

- All other projects that are not fully funded nor sufficiently advanced in the project 
development process will undergo a project performance assessment.  The results 
of the performance assessment will be presented to the Commission for its 
review, and the Commission may consider these results, along with other policy 
factors, when deciding on transportation projects to be included in the financially 
constrained plan. 

 
 Determine which fund sources are subject to discretionary action by the Commission for 

priority projects and programs.  The determination of which fund sources are deemed 
“committed” affects the amount of transportation revenues that will be subject to 
discretionary action by the Commission.  

 
Policy Elements 
 
1. Prior Commitment Criteria – Project  
The following criteria are proposed to determine Regional Transportation Plan/Sustainable 
Communities Strategy (Plan Bay Area 2040) prior commitments.  Projects that do not meet one 
of the following criterion will be subject to the project performance assessment. 
 
A transportation project/program that meets any one of the following criterion would be deemed 
“committed”: 
 

1. Project has a certified Environmental Impact Report (EIR) or Record of Decision for 
Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) by September 30, 2015.  In addition, project has 
full funding plan. 

2. Regional Programs identified in Tables 2a and 2b. 

Item 5



 Attachment A 
 Resolution No. 4182 
 Page 2 of 4 
 
 

Table 2a: Ongoing Regional Operations Program 
Committed Project 

Clipper ongoing Operations and Modernization 
511 program ongoing Operations 

 
 Table 2b: Regional Funding Programs 

Committed Programs Period Committed  
One Bay Area Grant (OBAG) Cycles 1 and 2 through FY 2021-22  
Transit Core Capacity Challenge Grant  through FY 2029-30  
Federal Transit Administration (FTA) Full Funding Grant 
or Project Construction Agreements for Section 5309 

Completion of project(s) 

 
2. Prior Commitment – Funding Sources 
Funding for the Plan comes from a number of sources.  Each funding source has specific 
purposes and restrictions.  The federal, state, regional and local revenue sources proposed for 
inclusion in the Plan’s revenue forecast are identified as either committed or discretionary funds 
and listed in Table 3.  Committed and discretionary funds are defined below.  

 
 Committed funding is directed to a specific entity or for a specific purpose as mandated 

by statute or by the administering agency.  
 Discretionary funding is defined as: 

- Subject to MTC programming decisions. 
- Subject to compliance with Commission allocation conditions. 
- Subject to competitive state and federal funding programs often involving MTC 

advocacy. 
 
The following criteria are proposed to determine Plan prior commitments: 
 

 A transportation fund that meets either of the following criteria would be deemed 
“committed,” inclusive of actions that occur prior to the adoption of the Plan: 
- Locally generated and locally subvened funds stipulated by statute. 
- Fund source that is directed to a specific entity or purpose as mandated by statute or 

by the administering agency. 
 
Table 3: Committed versus Discretionary Funds 

Committed Funds Discretionary Funds 
Federal Sources  
- FHWA Construction of Ferry Boats & Ferry 

Terminal Facilities Formula Program 
- FHWA National Highway Performance 

Program (NHPP) 
- FHWA/FTA Section 5303 Metropolitan 

Planning 
- High-Speed Rail Program 
 

- FHWA Congestion Mitigation & Air Quality 
(CMAQ) Improvement Program  

- FHWA Highway Safety Improvement Program 
(HSIP)  

- FHWA Surface Transportation Program (STP) 
- FTA Passenger Ferry Grant Program  
- FTA Sections 5307 & 5340 Urbanized Area 

Formula (Capital)  
- FTA Section 5309 Fixed-Guideway Capital 

Investment Grants (e.g., New Starts/Small Starts 

Item 5



 Attachment A 
 Resolution No. 4182 
 Page 3 of 4 
 
 

Committed Funds Discretionary Funds 
not in a Full Funding Grant Agreement or 
Project Construction Agreement) 

- FTA Section 5310 Enhanced Mobility of 
Seniors & Individuals with Disabilities  

- FTA Section 5311 Non-Urbanized Area 
Formula  

- FTA Section 5337 State of Good Repair 
Formula 

- FTA Section 5339 Bus & Bus Facilities 
Program 
 

State Sources  
- Cap & Trade High Speed Rail 
- Gas Tax Subvention  
- Low Carbon Transit Operations Program 

Revenue-Based 
- Proposition 1A (High-Speed Rail)  
- Proposition 1B  
- State Highway Operations & Protection 

Program  (SHOPP)  
- State Transit Assistance (STA) Revenue-Based 
- Traffic Congestion Relief Program (TCRP) 

- Active Transportation Program (ATP)  
- Affordable Housing & Sustainable Communities 

Program  
- Low Carbon Transit Operations Program 

Population-Based  
- State Transportation Improvement Program 

(STIP): Regional Transportation Improvement 
Program (RTIP) County Shares  

- STIP: Interregional Road/Intercity Rail (ITIP) 
- State Transit Assistance (STA) Population-

Based 
- Transit and Intercity Rail Capital Program 

 
Regional Sources  
- AB 434 (Transportation Fund for Clean Air – 

Regional) – 80% of funding 
- AB 1107 ½-cent Sales Tax in three BART 

Counties (75% BART Share)   
- BATA Base Toll Revenues & Seismic Retrofit 

Funds  
- Regional Express Lane Network Revenues 
- Regional Measure 2 (RM2) 
- Service Authority for Freeway and Expressways 

(SAFE) 

- 2% Toll Revenues  
- 5% State General Funds  
- AB 434 (Transportation Fund for Clean Air – 

Regional) – 20% of funding  
- AB 664  
- AB 1107 ½-cent Sales Tax in three BART 

counties (25% MTC Administered Share)  
- AB 1171  
- Active Transportation Program (ATP)  
- BATA Project Savings 
- Bridge Toll Increase  
- Regional Gas Tax 
- RM1 Rail Extension Reserve 

 
Local Sources  
- AB 434 (Transportation Fund for Clean Air – 

Local)  
- BART Seismic Bond Revenues   
- County Sales Tax Measures  
- County Sales Tax Measure Reauthorizations* 
- County Vehicle Registration Fees   
- Express Lane Revenue – Statutorily Authorized  

- Transportation Development Act (TDA) 
 

Item 5



 Attachment A 
 Resolution No. 4182 
 Page 4 of 4 
 
 

Committed Funds Discretionary Funds 
- Golden Gate Bridge Toll  
- Land Sales & Other Developer Revenues 
- Local Funding for Streets & Roads  
- Property Tax/Parcel Taxes  
- Public Private Partnerships 
- San Francisco Municipal Transportation Agency 

(SFMTA) General Fund/Parking Revenue  
- Transit Fare Revenues 
- Transit Non-Fare Revenues 
 
Anticipated Sources  

 - Anticipated Funds 
 

*Reauthorized county sales taxes are subject to the decision of individual county sales tax authorities.  
 
3. Projects Exempt from Senate Bill 375 
SB 375 provides that projects programmed for funding on or before December 31, 2011, are not 
required to be subject to the provisions required in the SCS or Alternative Planning Strategy (APS) 
if they are: 
 

 Contained in the 2007 or 2009 Federal Statewide Transportation Improvement Program, 
or 

 Funded pursuant to the Highway Safety, Traffic Reduction, Air Quality, and Port Security 
Bond Act of 2006, Chapter 12.49 (commencing with Section 8879.20) of Division 1 of 
Title 2, or 

 Specifically listed in a ballot measure prior to December 31, 2008, approving a sales tax 
increase for transportation projects. 

 
A project’s status as exempt under these SB 375 provisions does not preclude MTC from 
evaluating it for inclusion in the Plan per the project performance assessment process and at 
Commission discretion based on financial constraint, policy or other considerations. 

 

Item 5



Committed Projects and 
Funds Policy

Plan Bay Area 2040
MTC Planning Committee &

ABAG Administrative Committee

April 10, 2015

Item 5



Committed Policy
Plan Bay Area 2040

The purpose of the Committed Projects 
and Funds Policy is to determine:

• Which projects are subject to a 
performance evaluation and/or subject 
to discretionary action by the 
Commission; and,

• Which fund sources are subject to 
discretionary action by the Commission.

2

Item 5



Committed Policy
Plan Bay Area 2040

Projects that are 100% 
funded through local funds 
are considered committed 
and not subject to a project-
level performance 
assessment.

If a project’s local funding 
commitment changes and 
discretionary funds are 
requested in the future, the 
project will be subject to a 
project-level performance 
assessment at that time.

All other projects that are not fully 
funded nor sufficiently advanced in 
the project development process will 
undergo a project performance 
assessment.    

The results of the performance 
assessment will be presented to the 
Commission for its review, and the 
Commission may consider these 
results, along with other policy 
factors, when deciding on 
transportation projects to be 
included in the financially 
constrained plan.

3

Item 5



Committed Policy
Plan Bay Area 2040

4

• Project has a certified Environmental Impact Report (EIR) or 
Record of Decision for Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) by 
September 30, 2015.  

• In addition, project has full funding plan.

Projects

• Clipper ongoing Operations and Modernization
• 511 program ongoing Operations

Ongoing Regional Programs

• OBAG Cycles 1 and 2
• Transit Core Connectivity Challenge Grant
• FTA Full Funding Grant or Project Construction Agreement

Regional Funding Programs

Item 5



Committed Policy
Plan Bay Area 2040

Committed funding is directed to a specific 
entity or for a specific purpose as 
mandated by statute or by the 
administering agency.

• Subject to MTC programming decisions.
• Subject to compliance with Commission 

allocation conditions.
• Subject to competitive state and federal funding 

programs often involving MTC advocacy.

Discretionary funding is defined as:

5

Item 5



Committed Policy
Plan Bay Area 2040

A transportation fund that meets either of 
the following criteria would be deemed 
“committed,” inclusive of actions that 
occur prior to the adoption of the Plan:

• Locally generated and locally subvened
funds stipulated by statute.

• Fund source that is directed to a specific 
entity or purpose as mandated by statute 
or by the administering agency.

6

Item 5



Next Steps
Plan Bay Area 2040

• CMAs are asked to coordinate and lead the Project 
Update and Call for Projects with local project 
sponsors in their respective counties

• Sponsors of multi-county projects are asked to submit 
projects directly to MTC

Project Update and Call for Projects

• MTC will work directly with transit operators on 
operating and capital asset needs and revenues

• Will use data provided for the 2014 California 
Statewide Local Streets and Roads Needs Assessment

Needs Assessments

6

Item 5



Call for Projects
Plan Bay Area 2040

Projects seeking future regional, state or 
federal funding must be submitted for 
consideration in the adopted Plan.

Encouraged to submit projects that:
• Support Plan Bay Area’s performance targets.
• Support Plan Bay Area’s adopted forecasted land use, 

including Priority Development Areas (PDA) and Priority 
Conservation Areas (PCA).

7

Item 5



Needs Assessments
Plan Bay Area 2040

• Projected costs to operate at existing service levels over the 
period of the Plan. 

• Projected costs and service levels associated with planned, 
committed projects.

• Projected revenue from local sources to be used for transit 
operations.

Transit Operating

• Update/modify their existing transit capital asset information.
• Remove assets that are no longer part of the inventory.
• Add new assets or assets that have not previously been 

included in the RTCI. 

Transit Capital

8

Item 5



Blank Page 



T’ BayArea

—

TO: MTC Planning ComirutteelABAG Administrative DATE: April 3, 2015
Committee

FR: ABAG Executive Director

RE: Regional Forecast Approach for Plan Bay Area 2040

What is the Regional Forecast?
The regional forecast provides estimates from 2010 to 2040, at 5 year intervals, of how the region’s
population, jobs, households and income will grow and where population, households and jobs will
locate. The regional totals are a realistic outlook based on projected national and international trends
and competitiveness of the Bay Area. The geographic distribution of the forecast within the region
reflects local policy choices as well as the influence of existing circumstances on future levels of activity.

Why a Regional Forecast?
The forecast serves multiple purposes.

• The regional forecast provides a consistent, long-term estimate of the change in employment,
population, households, and income to use as a basis for planning public and private services.
Many other forecasts focus specifically on only one or two factors and are inconsistent when
combined.

• The forecast provides the context for local general planning efforts. It provides projections of
change at the jurisdiction level, for smaller geographic areas within a jurisdiction, and for the
surrounding places among which the jurisdiction will grow.

• The regional forecast provides the regional control totals for population, employment and
households used in Plan Bay Area.

How is the Regional Forecast determined?
The regional forecast is a cooperative effort between the ABAG research program, the MTC modeling
team, and local jurisdiction planning resources. ABAG develops regional totals for population,
households, employment, output, and income. Geographic distribution of the forecast within the region
is accomplished through efforts of ABAG and MTC modeling and planning staff with input at several
stages from local jurisdictions. MTC then uses the information from the geographic distribution of the
forecast for detailed travel demand analysis and estimates of greenhouse gas production. See Figure 1.

Item 6



Page 2 of 3

Figure 1

Regional Forecasting Process
h.

REGIONAL TOTALS

GEOGRAPHIC DISTRIBUTION AND SCENARIOS
ThA IDEMANO,
GHG PRODUCTION

- Population Forecasts

- Economy Forecasts
Public
Review

Local
Agency 4
Input

- Household Estimates

What tools and assumptions go into the forecast?
Our forecast of regional totals includes three components, a population component (BayPop), an
economy component (BayEcon), and a household and income module (BayHome). A technical advisory
committee (list attached) is providing peer oversight of the forecasting tools and process.

BayPop projects population growth based on births, deaths, and moves into and out of the region.
Demographic relationships estimated by John Pitkin and Dowell Myers take into account the unique
characteristics of the Bay Area’s population in terms of ethnicity, age distribution, and place of origin,
likely moves by people based on age and place of origin.

BayEcon forecasts output (gross regional product), employment and total income. We estimate growth
in regional economic factors based on overall national and international economic trends and the
economic structure of the region (industry mix, for example). We use the REMI model, customized for
the region by ABAG staff, as one tool to estimate these relationships. The long range economic forecast
does not include economic cycles. ABAG reconciles results of BayPop and BayEcon to ensure that
economic aspects of migration are considered in the population projection.

BayHome, designed by ABAG research staff, builds on population estimates from BayPop and BayEcon,
historic household formation rates by ethnicity and age cohort, research indicating how these rates may
change overtime, and economic input from BayEcon on relative housing costs and building activity.
Household income will be calculated using income forecasts from BayEcon and ABAG analysis of the
relationship between overall personal income levels and household income.

An iterative process between local government, ABAG staff, and MTC modeling services will work with
UrbanSim and other tools to distribute the regional totals for population, employment, and households
by income level. Underlying data on existing buildings, zoning, and community characteristics will be

- Travel
demand

-GHG
Estimates

Item 6



Page 3 of 3

augmented, model results “ground truthed,” and new information.added through work of MTC and
consultant modeling staff and local government and ABAG planners. The results reflect the choices of
local jurisdictions in their long-term planning efforts. Periodic workshops will provide the opportunity
for broader public participation in this effort.

Plan Bay Area 2040 Scenarios
Alternative assumptions will be drafted for three alternative scenarios for distribution of households,
employment and population, for which impacts can be evaluated. The three scenarios will consider a
single set of regional forecast totals and will be integrated with transportation and investment
approaches aligned with the growth pattern for each scenario.

Schedule
The forecast methodology will be released in Summer 2015. The preliminary regional forecast will be
released by Fall 2015 and the final regional forecast will be adopted by January 2016. The forecast
methodology, its key assumptions, and preliminary numbers will be shared with local planning staff and
stakeholders and will be presented at various regional meetings, public meetings and workshops.

The scenario approach will be released in Fall 2015. The preliminary growth allocation numbers will be
released by the end of 2015 or early 2016 and the preferred scenario will be adopted by Spring 2016.
Similarly, the scenarios will be discussed with local planning staff and stakeholders. They will also be
presented at public meetings and public workshops.

ABAG Staff
Cynthia Krol I, Chief Economist, cynthiak@abag.ca.gov, 510-464-7928
Aksel Olsen, Regional Planner/Analyst, akselo@abag.ca.gov
Hing Wong, Senior Planner, hingw@abag.ca.gov
Shijia Bobby Lu, Regional Planner, bobbyl@abag.ca.gov

Ezra Rapport

Attachments
Technical Advisory Committee List
Presentation Slides

J:\COMMffl’E\Planning Committee\201 5\April\6_Forecast lMemo.doc

Item 6



 A S S O C I A T I O N  O F  B A Y  A R E A  G O V E R N M E N T S  
Representing City and County Governments of the San Francisco Bay Area 

Joseph P. Bort MetroCenter, 101 8th  Street, Oakland, California 94607‐4756     P.O. Box 2050, Oakland, California 94604‐2050 
(510) 464 7900     Fax (510) 464 7985     www.abag.ca.gov      info@abag.ca.gov 

 
ABAG Regional Forecast Technical Advisory Committee 

Plan Bay Area 2017 Update 
 
1) Irena Asmundson, Chief Economist, California Department of Finance 

Contact Information: irena.asmundson@dof.ca.gov , (916) 322-2263 
2) Clint Daniels, Principal Analyst, SANDAG 

Contact Information: Clint.daniels@sandag.org  
3) Ted Egan, Chief Economist, Controller’s Office of Economic Analysis, City of 

San Francisco 
Contact Information: ted.egan@sfgov.org , (415) 554-5268 

4) Robert  Eyler, Professor of Economics and Director, Center for Regional 
Economic Analysis, Sonoma State University 
Contact Information: robert.eyler@sonoma.edu 

5) Gordon Garry, Director of Research and Analysis, Sacramento Area Council of 
Governments 
Contact Information: ggarry@sacog.org , 916-340-6230 

6) Tracy Grose, Bay Area Council Economic Institute 
Contact Information: tgrose@bayareacouncil.org 

7) Subhro Guhathakurta, Professor, Georgia Tech University, Department of City 
and Regional Planning 
Contact Information: subhro.guha@coa.gatech.edu , (404) 385-0900 

8) Hans Johnson, Senior Fellow, Public Policy Institute of California 
Contact Information: johnson@ppic.org , (415) 291-4460 

9) Jed Kolko, Chief Economist, Trulia 
Contact Information: jed@trulia.com 

10) Walter Schwarm, Demographic Research Unit, California Department of Finance 
Contact Information: walter.schwarm@dof.ca.gov  

11) Michael Teitz, UC Berkeley and PPIC, Retired 
Contact Information: teitz@ppic.org   

12) Daniel Van Dyke, Rosen Consulting Group 
Contact Information: dvandyke@rosenconsulting.com  

 
Ex-Officio Members 
David Ory, Metropolitan Transportation Commission, dory@mtc.ca.gov 
Michael Reilly, Metropolitan Transportation Commission, mreilly@mtc.ca.gov 
Sean Randolph, Bay Area Council Economic Institute, sean@bayareacouncil.org 
 
ABAG Staff 
Cynthia Kroll, Chief Economist, cynthiak@abag.ca.gov, 510-464-7928 
Aksel Olsen, Regional Planner/Analyst, akselo@abag.ca.gov 
Hing Wong, Senior Planner, hingw@abag.ca.gov  
Shijia Bobby Lu, Regional Planner, bobbyl@abag.ca.gov 

Item 6



The ABAG Regional Forecast 
Approach

Cynthia Kroll, ABAG Chief Economist
April 10, 2015

Item 6, Presentation



What is the Regional Forecast?
• A realistic 25‐year regional outlook from 2010, 
based on expected national and international 
trends

• Estimates to 2040 of regional totals for 
population, jobs, households and income

• Geographic distribution of the forecast within 
the region based on local policy choices, 
market conditions, and baseline circumstances

• Frequently revised (current time frame—every 
four years)

Item 6, Presentation



Why Have a Regional Forecast?

• Internally consistent estimates of jobs, 
population, households and income

• Context for local general planning efforts
• Needed for planning and financing long term 
transportation and housing investments

• California statutory framework
• Provides the regional control totals for Plan 
Bay Area 

Item 6, Presentation



How do we do the Forecast?

REGIONAL TOTALS

‐ Population Forecast
‐ Economy Forecast
‐ Household Estimate

GEOGRAPHIC DISTRIBUTION AND SCENARIOS
TRAVEL DEMAND, 
GHG PRODUCTION

‐ Travel 
demand
‐ GHG 
Estimates

Sub
regions

Local
Agency
Input

Details

Public
Review

Item 6, Presentation



Past Population Projections

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10
19
90

19
95

20
00

20
05

20
10

20
15

20
20

20
25

20
30

20
35

20
40

M
ill
io
ns
 o
f P

eo
pl
e

1987
1992
1996
2002
2007
2013
Census
Linear (Census)

Source: ABAG from earlier Projections series and California Department of Finance.

Item 6, Presentation



Past Employment Projections

0

1

2

3

4

5

6
19
90

19
95

20
00

20
05

20
10

20
15

20
20

20
25

20
30

20
35

20
40

M
ill
io
ns
 o
f J
ob

s

1987
1992
1996
2002
2007
2013
BLS*
Linear (BLS*)

Source: ABAG from earlier Projections series and California Department of Finance.
* BLS data plus 6% to account for proprietors and self employed. 2015 date is actually 
October 2014.

Item 6, Presentation



Why Are Employment Forecasts Less 
Accurate?

• Forecasts predict long term trends but 
employment has short term cycles.
– Past “trends” depend on the starting point
– Accuracy depends on point in cycle

• Measurement issues
– Many different definitions of employment
– ABAG adjusts to jobs per person (tied to travel 
database)

– Data accuracy is weaker for smaller geographies
• Geographic uncertainty—what will be the hot 
spots?

Item 6, Presentation



Factors in Population Change

BIRTHS DEATHS

^ ^
[ x x ]
^

JOB 
OPPORTUNITIES? 
LIFE CHANGES?

MOVES OUTMOVES IN

NATURAL 
INCREASE

NET
MIGRATION

POPULATION 
CHANGE

Item 6, Presentation



ABAG Regional Population Forecast

• Theoretical basis from John Pitkin and 
Professor Dowell Myers (USC)

• Cohort‐Survival model with migration patterns 
drawn from past experience

• Natural increase sensitive to ethnicity, country 
of origin, and age structure of the population

• Migration sensitive to age, place of birth; does 
not include an economic component.

15

Item 6, Presentation



Historic Components of Population 
Growth

‐100000

‐50000

0

50000

100000

150000

Natural Increase Domestic Migration
Foreign Migration Net Population Change

16Source: ABAG from Pitkin‐Myers analysis.

Item 6, Presentation



Fertility Rates Vary by Ethnic Group 
and Nativity

0 1 2 3 4

Hispanic

White not Hispanic

Black not Hispanic

Asian/Pacific Is

Lifetime Number of Children

Foreign Born
Native Born

Source: ABAG from Pitkin‐Myers analysis.

Item 6, Presentation



Population Changes by Ethnicity
Bay Area Natural Increase

0

5000

10000

15000

20000

25000

30000

35000

70
‐7
5

75
‐8
0

80
‐8
5

85
‐9
0

90
‐9
5

95
‐0
0

00
‐0
5

05
‐1
0

Hispanic

White

Black

Asian

Source: Pitkin‐Meyers analysis

Bay Area Net Migration

‐80000

‐60000

‐40000

‐20000

0

20000

40000

60000

70
‐7
5

75
‐8
0

80
‐8
5

85
‐9
0

90
‐9
5

95
‐0
0

00
‐0
5

05
‐1
0

Hispanic

White

Black

Asian

18

Item 6, Presentation



ABAG Regional Economic Forecast
• Factors forecast

– Gross regional product
– Employment by place of work (total, by industry)
– Population including economic migration
– Labor force participation rates
– Income

• Tools
– REMI (CGE + econometric + input‐output + other)
– Alternative comparisons
– In‐house reconciliation with population model

Item 6, Presentation



Remi Elements

Source: REMI Model Equations, 2012

[Economic Geography Linkages; Commodities access index, labor access index]

20

Item 6, Presentation



Finding the Balance among Economic Drivers

0
100,000
200,000
300,000
400,000
500,000
600,000
700,000

1990 1992 1994 1996 1998 2000 2002 2004 2006 2008 2010 2012

Em
pl
oy
m
en

t

Recessions Manufacturing
Leisure & Hospitality Professional & Business
Educ & Health Government
Information Construction

Source: ABAG from California Employment Development Department data

Item 6, Presentation



Bay Area’s High Labor Force 
Participation Rate

61%

62%

63%

64%

65%

66%

67%

68%

69%

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013

US California San Francisco Bay Area

Source: ABAG from American Community Survey 1‐year data.

Item 6, Presentation



ABAG Household‐Income Forecasts
• Inputs

– Population forecast reflecting demographic and 
economic factors

– Historic household formation tendencies
• by age
• by ethnicity
• by place of origin
• by other preferences
• by housing type and location

• Forecast
– Number of households
– By demographic type, income category, housing type

Item 6, Presentation



Item 6, Presentation



Household Size Varies over Time, Place
Bay Area Household Size

1

1.5

2

2.5

3

20
05

20
06

20
07

20
08

20
09

20
10

20
11

20
12

20
13

Persons per Household

Household Size by County

1

1.5

2

2.5

3

5 Year Average—2012 ACS

Source: ABAG from American Community Survey. Chart on left is from the 1 year data, 
chart on the right is from the 2012 5‐year data.

25

Item 6, Presentation



Population, Jobs, Households and Housing: 
Geographic Mix: How Much and Where?

People

Jobs

Ac
ce
ss

Local Policies

• Subregional
analysis

• Local review
• UrbanSim

Item 6, Presentation



The Process Going Forward—
Role for Local Jurisdictions

Forecast Timing Phase Local Role

Spring and 
Summer 2015

Data and plan 
verification

Review zoning, 
pipeline, PDA and 
general plan info

Fall 2015 Scenario concepts
and preliminary 
regional forecast

Review and 
response

Winter and 
Spring 2016

Final scenarios
and regional 
forecast

Review and 
response 

Item 6, Presentation



Thank You 

4/10/2015
cynthiak@abag.ca.gov

Item 6, Presentation


	AC 20150410 Call and Notice Final No Sig
	AC 20150410 Agenda Final No Sig
	AC 20150410 Item 04A MTC Planning 20150410 Final Minutes
	Blank Page 1
	AC 20150410 Item 04B Minutes 20150313 Draft
	Blank Page 1
	AC 20150410 Item 05 PBA Update Committed Projects and Funds_Policy
	pba_update
	tmp-4182
	5_CommittedPolicy

	Blank Page 1
	AC 20150410 Item 06 PBA Forecast and Modeling Approach
	forecast_approach
	6.1_Attachment A_TAC list with LH 033115

	AC 20150410 Item 06 Presentation ABAG Regional Forecast Approach



